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PROJECT:  City of Harrisburg 

  Harrisburg Justice Center 

  ADDENDUM #2 
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The following clarifications and revisions for the above-referenced project are hereby incorporated 

by addendum to the previously issued bid documents.  

The following items are responses to bidder questions raised during the February 19, 2019 
walkthrough, and/or additional clarifications and information: 

 

• Bidder question: How is the ramp in the floor between rooms 103 and 105 to be removed 
(sheet A100)? 

Response:  Assume the ramp is of cast-in-place concrete and remove by careful 
jackhammering and grind smooth or whatever other means will produce a smooth finish 
without damaging the underlying slab to remain.   

• Bidder question: Is the existing roll-up door in the kitchen opening to remain? 

Response:  For bidding purposes, assume it is to be removed.  Final instructions will be 
given later. 

• Bidder question: Are the new drain pipe downspouts to drain to the ground surface as they 
currently do? 

Response:  For bidding purposes, assume concrete splash blocks will be used at new 
downspout drainage points unless there is already concrete or asphalt paving at these 
locations. 

• Bidder question: Does the exterior require patch work before painting? 

Response:  For bidding purposes, assume no patching of any existing holes or surface 
imperfections will be required. 

• Bidder question: Is the existing library door which is to be removed and infilled to be 
finished with lap siding? 

Response:  No, use a fiber-cement panel siding as shown in detail 4/A501 to match the 
existing concrete wall surface as closely as possible. 

• Bidder question: No floor demo is shown in the library; who is responsible? 

Response: Demolition of existing flooring in the library is to be by the contractor. 

• Bidder question: East wall of the library has multiple substrates; are these to be removed 
down to the concrete? 

Response: For bidding purposes, assume no existing substrates on the interior face of the 
east wall of the library are to be removed. 

• Bidder question: Is there a specific model number for the proposed shelving units in the 
library? 



  Harrisburg Justice Center Remodel (18-009b) 

  Addendum #2 

  March 4, 2019 

 

Branch Engineering, Inc.  2 

Response:  The basis of design product for the proposed library shelving is given in the 
project manual.  Assume all new shelves are to be 6 ft tall.  

 

End of Addendum #2 
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